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From: Elizabeth_Carrero@fpl.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 3:03 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; John_Hepokoski@fpl.com;

Lynne_Adams@fpl.com; Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com; Bill_Feaster@fpl.com;
Sabrina_Spradley@fpl.com

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 041291-EI/ FPL's Amended Notice of Taking Deposition of
Earl Poucher

Attachments: Notice of Depo of OPC-Poucher. AMENDED.doc

Notice of
of OPC-Pouc

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Natalie F. Smith, Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 691-7207

natalie_ smithefpl.com

b. Docket No. 041291-EI

In re: Petition for authority to recover prudently incurred storm restoration costs
related to 2004 storm season that exceed storm reserve balance, by Florida Power & Light
Company .

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Amended
Notice of Taking Deposition of Earl Poucher.

CMP(See—aiatached file: Notice of Depo of OPC-Poucher.AMENDED.doc)

Ex)h%haak~you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

oR _|

E&:g@lizabeth Carrero, Legal Asst
Wade Tttchfield, Esqg. and Natalie Smith, Esq.

G Phone:

561-691-7100
Fax: b561-691-7135

OF(email: elizabeth_carrero@fpl.com
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DRIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for authority to recover prudently Docket No. 041291-EIl
incurred storm restoration costs related to 2004
storm season that exceed storm reserve balance,

by Florida Power & Light Company.

N S e S

Filed: March 23, 2005

AMENDED NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION
(changing time of deposition)

TO: Harold McLean, Esq. FROM: R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Patricia A. Christensen, Esq. Natalie F. Smith, Esq.
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. Florida Power & Light Company
Office of Public Counsel 700 Universe Blvd.
The Florida Legislature Juno Beach, FL 33408
111 West Madison Street
Room 812 Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell
& Hoffman, P.A.
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT pursuant to Rule 1.310, Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure, on Friday, April 8, 2005, at 12:00 p.m. (noon), at the offices of Rutledge, Ecenia,
Purnell & Hoffman, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420, Tallahassee, Florida 32302,
the undersigned will take the deposition of Earl Poucher. before a court reporter, notary public,
or some other officer duly authorized to take depositions in the State of Florida. This deposition
is being taken for such reasons as are permitted under the applicable and governing Rules of
Civil Procedure and Florida Statutes, and will continue from day-to-day until complete.

Individuals with disabilities needing a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
proceeding should contact Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. at (850) 681-6788. If hearing impaired,

call 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (V) via Florida Relay Service for assistance.

COCIIMOLT WNITKMDTD LD ATE
VR WRWE SEER A B BY, 8 P e

N2 Y I T
1 0280k winass

FRESC-MNSMISEING f



I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

electronic mail to the above named addressees on March 23, 2005.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELVES ACCORDINGLY.

By:

s/Natalie F. Smith

R. Wade Litchfield

Natalie F. Smith

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light
Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Tuno Beach, Florida 33408-0420



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light
Company’s Amended Notice of Taking Deposition, has been furnished electronically and by
United States Mail this 23" day of March, 2005, to the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, 1V, Esq.
Katherine E. Fleming, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves, et al.

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL 33602

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

Michael B. Twomey, Esq.

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Attorney for Thomas P. Twomey and
Genevieve E. Twomey

Harold McLean, Esq.

Patricia A. Christensen, Esq.

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Timothy J. Perry, Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves, et al.

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.*

John T. LaVia, 111, Esq.

Landers & Parsons, P.A.

310 West College Avenue (ZIP 32301)
Post Office Box 271

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Attorneys for The Florida Retail Federation

By:  s/Natalie F. Smith
Natalie F. Smith, Esq.
Fla. Bar No. 470200

* Not an official party of record as of the date this Notice is being filed.



